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sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in

From: Abhijit Singh Anand <abhi@zindagi.tech>

Sent: 20 October 2020 11:05

To: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in

Cc: Megha Goel (meggoel); Sourabh Garg

Subject: RE: Revision of PO

Sorry about that Sowmya - will get the revised PO issued asap. 

 

Abhi 

 

Abhijit S Anand  

CEO, Zindagi Technologies Private Limited  

On 19 Oct 2020, 10:40 PM +0530, sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in, wrote: 

 

Dear Abhi 

  

Prices not matching with the proposal 

  

Kindly check 

  

Best Regards, 

Sowmya R 

Operations Head, International Operations 

 

Office: +91 080 26716555 /+65 65898318 Mobile: +91 9844912500 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 
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From: Abhijit Singh Anand <abhi@zindagi.tech> 

Sent: 19 October 2020 11:51 

To: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Cc: Megha Goel (meggoel) <meggoel@cisco.com>; Sourabh Garg <sourabh@zindagi.tech> 

Subject: Re: Revision of PO 

  

Dear Sowmya - please find attached signed / stamped PO for product. Can you please share services proposal? 

 

Abhi 

  

Abhijit S Anand 

CEO, Zindagi Technologies Private Limited  

On 17 Oct 2020, 7:28 PM +0530, sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in, wrote: 

Dear Abhi 

  

Good evening! 

  

Hope you are doing good! 

  

Please find attached revised proposal with revised BOM 
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Kindly share PO for the same 

  

Further to any clarifications please let us know will be happy to assist 

  

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
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